131

educated at Kingsville, and then at Bishop Tassie School. He took his medical course in Toronto and graduated from the University of Toronto. He took post-graduate studies in New York, London, and on the continent. He made eight trips to Europe, and visited most of the countries and medical centres of education. He enjoyed a large practice and was very much esteemed by his clienteie. He was a governor of the Western University, a director of the London Health Association and Byron Sanitarium, and a former member of the Board of License Commissioners.

## W. J. R. HOLMES, M.D.

Dr. Holmes, of Goderich, died on the 14th of October in his 76th year. He had been ill for about two months. He was born at Holmesville, and was a son of John Holmes, who was a member of the Legislature of Upper Canada in 1842 for the district of Huron, Perth and Bruce. He received his primary education at the Goderich Grammar School and Upper Canada College. His medical course was taken at Toronto Medical College. He then received a commission in the Northern army and served till the end of the American Civil War. For a time he practised in Bluevale and later for a number of years in Brussels, both in Huron county. In 1883 he was appointed treasurer for the county of Huron and then removed to Goderich. At the time of his death he was a coroner and secretary-treasurer of the Goderich Collegiate Institute. His wife died three years ago. He is survived by three sons.

## GEORGE L. MacKINNON, M.D.

Dr. MacKinnon, of Alton, died there on 14th September, at the age of 34 years. He graduated from the University of Toronto in 1905, and obtained the Council license in 1906.

## ALEXANDER S. OGG, M.D.

Dr. Ogg died in New South Wales, Australia, on 7th August, at the age of 62. He graduated from the University of Toronto in 1878. He took a post-graduate course in Britain and then settled in Sydney.

## GEORGE W. LING. M.D.

Dr. Ling died at his home in Dutton, Ont., on 16th September, at the age of 74. He graduated from Ann Arbor, Michigan, and from Toronto in 1866. He practised in Melbourne, Wallacetown and Dutton.